From: Science Education Programs <ScienceEducationProg@orau.org>
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 9:34 AM
Subject: You're Invited: Experience ORISE Virtual Career Fair

experience

WZORISE

Internships & Fellowships

ORISE to host Experience ORISE
Virtual Career Fair: Featuring
Internships and Fellowships at DOE,
DHS, and more!

On Wednesday, Nov. 3, from 12 to 3 p.m. ET, the Oak Ridge Institute for Science and

Education (ORISE) is hosting a virtual career fair to highlight the variety of paid
internships, fellowships, and research opportunities available within our Research

Participation Program across the following agencies:

e Department of Energy (DOE)
e Department of Homeland Security (DHS)
o National Institutes of Health (NIH)

e National Science Foundation (NSF)

During the event, you'll have the opportunity to:


https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Forau.us4.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D7cc1c2ca7548e1e5e8e984f57%26id%3Ddcad813f69%26e%3D2fd97df5f0&data=04%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7C813976cd072d49b52ce108d997c2eb0d%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C637707685684336120%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=YKRRCEI18tjPDcJ%2F49CxviVTYYB%2Flauf1Uj5%2FxjObUg%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Forau.us4.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D7cc1c2ca7548e1e5e8e984f57%26id%3Ddcad813f69%26e%3D2fd97df5f0&data=04%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7C813976cd072d49b52ce108d997c2eb0d%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C637707685684336120%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=YKRRCEI18tjPDcJ%2F49CxviVTYYB%2Flauf1Uj5%2FxjObUg%3D&reserved=0

e CHAT with ORISE representatives and mentors from a variety of programs

e LEARN about the research and/or projects conducted within those programs

o EXPLORE paid internships, fellowships, and research opportunities

e CONNECT with ORISE staff members to ask about applying, what to expect
during the appointment, and to learn more about the ORISE experience

o NETWORK with other prospective applicants

e DISCUSS the benefits and challenges of entering a graduate program with

Ph.D. scientists and engineers

Click here to register

Learn more about upcoming ORISE virtual events here.

If you have any questions or trouble registering, contact us at

ExperienceORISE@orau.org.
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Search for ORISE
opportunities on the GO!

Looking for infernships,

sk the Experience ORISE
Team

fellowships or research |-
opportunities?

Search for ORISE internships and fellowships on the new ORISE GO mobile app! Now

available for download in the Apple App Store and on Google Play.
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